
EC 2013

Ms. HELEN GRA PASAG
COLUMBIA OLOGIES, INC.
1136-1146 J. Nal<pil St.,Melate Manile
Telephone: (02) 524-03 /qa

Telefar: (02) 400-4129 /

Dear Ms. Pasag:

We are pleased to
Procurement o{ 79
of Columbia Technol
Thirteen Thousand T

You are required to vide within ten (10)
perfotman ce
procurement project. F
for cancellation of the

on the
Standard Desktop Pq vith UPS for IT Application for the execudon

Inc. at the Co Price equivalent to One Million Two Hundred
Illundred Eighty Pesos (PhP1,213,283.00) is hereby accepted.
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Ms. B,FIzEN GRA
Senior Account Exec

rvide within ten (10) calgndar days from the issuance of this notice the
in the Form and amounit stipulated in the Bid Documents of the said
rlure to pror,-ide the perfoimance security shall constitute sufficient ground
,ard and lorl'eiture of the bid securrry.
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PASAG

teamphilhealth f f i ** ry info@philhealth.gov.ph

Date:


